

SVL MAC Minutes January 18, 2023

- I. **Call to Order-** Called to order by Sam Shoup at **6:01pm**; All members present
 - a. **Elections for Chair-** Bill was nominated by Cheri, seconded by Mary; 5-0
 - b. **Elections for Vice Chair-** Mary was nominated by Dennis, seconded by Bill;5-0
- II. **Agenda-** Motion to approve made by Dennis, seconded by Cheri; 5-0
- III. **Minutes-** Motion to approve made by Kathleen, seconded by Mary;5-0
- IV. **Public Comment-** None present
- V. **Public Safety/Community Reports-** Bill discussed comments he received from Capt. Johnson
- VI. **Sub-committee reports-** Update from the Arch subcommittee
 - a. Agreed it would be best to refurbish existing structure; suggested getting community input
 - b. Discussion on full costs and ownership
- VII. **Cook's office report-** The Supervisors' office provided an update on the speed hump resolution, Supervisor Cook's appointment as Vice Chair, and more.
- VIII. **Old Business**
 - a. **Priorities for the new year-** MAC discussed what the priorities of the committee should be for the new year
 - i. Archway, revisit street parking, new water tanks/wells
- IX. **Request for future agenda items-** None
- X. **Adjournment-** Adjourned by Bill at 7:14

Next Meeting February 15th, 2023